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ReTeren4 ·B. L.L1tt1et1el4 
Boothbay Hai-bo~ 
Kaine 

Dear SiJ"f 

. In anner to 3,-01,1~ inquiry. ~, J'anuary 7 1 '"1111• 
I . e.annot 11ve :,ou an official opinion -· (!1rinl fd· th• 
t.._ct tlu~t the .Attorney- General can a~·: ottta:£ally ~ly 
fo~ the State and -State depar.tmes;its 1A State matterai 
I •.nleased intorm•lly and unottieS.alq to .-newer~ 
your ·tlrst q~e•tt.on by oalling_your a1-tent1oii ·to 
seet1oa 6 ~t ·aiapter '18, ot our . ReTised Statut•a,-'_ 
wherein i-, 1a l'rov1da4J •1t .both part1e• reside· out 
ot ~ state the,- shall ca'i1,se nott.oe ot ~eir 1ntent1on1 
to be' recorded 1n the office ot the clerlt ot the tO'WSl 1n 
which. woh partlea 111,•opo,e. te1. ha'f'e the marriage 1olemnised 
at least tive dqa ~tore suoh c•t1f1cate le cranted•ew. . . . 

Mj- &nll'lfer to your ••oond and t,hird q~est:i.~e ia~ 
1fo• being of the opin,1on tbat the- oontract1ng part1e,-~•t. 
be in -tbe pre1enee ot the minister o~ m•11•,ra~ •olem• · 
ril1J.D.c the auarriage.. · 

· wt th retereiio• to y~ur :t'qrth and· 1'·1tth ciu.••• 
-ti.-, X · eall· rour •ttenticm to. 1ection1 7 and 9 of the 
tmalo•e4 Abstract. · · · · 

1h'u1ting that the toregotn,, with enclosure, 
•111 g:tTe you the infol'Dlat_1on you req~ire, I am 

Very truly yours, 

Sanford L .. Pogg 
Deputy' Attorney General 
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